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March 10, 2016

Via e-mail & U S. Mail

Los Angeles City Councilman Jose Huizar 
Attn: Mr. Kevin Ocubillo 
200 North Spring, Room 465 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles City Councilman David Ryu 
Attn: Ms. Renee Weitzer 
200 North Spring, Room 480 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: CF 2016-0104A/esting TTM No. 72367-SL/ENV-2013-1998-MND

Dear Ms. Weitzer & Mr. Ocubillo:

This office represents Rubgi LLC, the applicant on the above filing. The last day for 
action on the matter by the City Council was February 22, 2016. That day was continued 
until the matter could be heard at the PLUM meeting of March 15, 2016 with a continuance 
to a final day of action of March 21, 2016.

Per the provisions of LAMC §17.06. A.5., mv client herein agrees to a continuance of 
the matter until the PLUM meeting of May 10. 2016 and further agrees to a continuance for 
the final day of action bv the City Council to May 24. 2016. This communication is per the 
authorization of LAMC §17.06. A.5.

Please confirm reafeipL6f this letter.

iw, Esq.
WA/bp

cc: City Planning, Attn: Mr. Jose Carlos Romero-Navarro
Client, Attn: Mr. Michael Rublevich, Mr. Tiran Avgi
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